June 4th, 1924.

Dr. J. B. Porter,
Chairman, Faoculty of Applied Science,
MeGill University.

Dear Dr. orter:-

Reference %o your letter of the
4th of June and the inquiry contained therein, I
have looked into the matter and after consultation
with Dr. Nicholson, would like to make the following

suggesticns:~

The change in the pass standard for
second supplemental examinations might be included in
this yoar's calendar. It does not seem that any
harm could be done by doing s0 and it wounld be
sufficient notice of the decision which has been taken.
In view of the provisions of chapter 5, Section 7.
of the University Statutes, it appears that this
resolution is one which should be not merely reported
t0 dut confirmed by Corporation. It would, therefore,
be proper for you to advise Dr., Nicholson of the
resolution and that you propose dbringing it forward
for approval at the first meeting of Corporation in
the autumn.

In view of the foregoing it is
clear that the new rule should not be enforced at
the September supplementals but could be enforced in
special supplemental examinations granted after the
term opens and in ordinary supplemental examinations
after the beginning of the second term.

YTours faithfully,

Wilfrid Bovey.




